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September 8, 2017 

 

 

MEMORANDUM FOR:  National Weather Service Directives System (NDS) Customers 

     /signed/    

FROM:  Tim Napora 

Budget Execution and Formulation Division Director 

 

SUBJECT:  Rescission of NWS Instruction Directive 1-1101, Acquisition 

Management Instruction 

 

 

The following document is being rescinded from the NDS.  

 

NDS Title: Acquisition Management Instruction NDS Number:  1-1101 

Effective Date: January 13, 2005 

Signature Date: December 30, 2004  

Certified By: M. Paese 

Approving Authority: John McNulty Jr. 

 

Summary: We recommend rescinding the Acquisition Management Instruction directive because 

its contents and functions are included in a replacement directive, "Contracting 

Management", which focuses on the roles and responsibilities of the NOAA COR. Additionally, 

the NOAA Acquisition Manual already encompasses the details of directive 1-1101. As a result, 

the Acquisition Management Instruction directive is now redundant 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 


